



# Office of the City Clerk

City Hall  
121 N. LaSalle St.  
Room 107  
Chicago, IL 60602  
www.chicityclerk.com

## Legislation Details (With Text)

**File #:** SO2013-4196  
**Type:** Ordinance **Status:** Passed  
**File created:** 6/5/2013 **In control:** City Council  
**Final action:** 9/11/2013  
**Title:** Amendment of Municipal Code Sections 9-52-020 and 9-52-021 by increasing fine for riding bicycles on sidewalk adjacent to N Sheridan Rd  
**Sponsors:** Osterman, Harry  
**Indexes:** Ch. 52 Bicycles-Operation  
**Attachments:** 1. O2013-4196.pdf, 2. SO2013-4196.pdf

| Date      | Ver. | Action By                                  | Action               | Result |
|-----------|------|--|----------------------|--------|
| 9/11/2013 | 1    | City Council                               | Passed as Substitute | Pass   |
| 9/9/2013  | 1    | Committee on Pedestrian and Traffic Safety | Recommended to Pass  |        |
| 6/5/2013  | 1    | City Council                               | Referred             |        |

### SUBSTITUTE ORDINANCE

#### BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO:

SECTION 1. Chapter 9-52 of the Municipal Code of Chicago is hereby amended by deleting the language struck through and by adding the language underscored, as follows:

#### **9-52-020 Riding bicycles on sidewalks and certain roadways.**

a) Unless the prohibition imposed by subsection (c) applies, a person may ~~Ne person shall~~ ride a bicycle upon a sidewalk within a business district, ~~tmtess~~ but only if such sidewalk has been officially designated and marked as a bicycle route, or such sidewalk is used to enter the nearest roadway, intersection or designated bicycle path, or to access a bicycle share station.

b) Unless the prohibition imposed by subsection (c) applies, a ~~Ne~~ person 12 or more years of age ~~shaW~~ may ride a bicycle upon any sidewalk in any district, ~~unless~~ but only if such sidewalk has been officially designated and marked as a bicycle route, or such sidewalk is used to enter the nearest roadway, intersection or designated bicycle path, or to access a bicycle share station.

c) Bicycles shall not be operated on Lake Shore Drive or on any ~~roadway~~ public way where the operation of bicycles has been prohibited and signs have been erected indicating such prohibition.

#### **9-52-021 Riding on North Sheridan sidewalk prohibited bicycles on sidewalks b Penalty.**

a) ~~The penalty for any person age 18 and older who rides~~ No person 12 or more years of age shall ride a bicycle on the sidewalk adjacent to North Sheridan Road, between West Ardmore Avenue and West Sheridan Road (6400 north). The penalty for any person age 18 and older who violates this section shall be a fine of \$200. ~~shall be as follows:~~

ft-) ~~the bicycle shall be temporarily disabled without permanent damage; and~~

{2} ~~the violator shall be subject to a fine of \$50.00.~~

b) Following passage and approval, this sootion shall be in foroo and effect upon posting of signage notifying bicyclists of the penalty for violation of this section. In accordance with Section 9-52-020(c), the commissioner of transportation is authorized to erect and maintain signage which gives notice of the prohibition in subsection (a) of this section. No person shall be found in violation of this section unless the required signage has been posted.

Alderman, 48<sup>th</sup> Ward